Carolina Rook

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ken Friday

Friday, March 1, 2024 10:51 AM

Carolina Rook

Ken Huffer; Jodi Gollehon; Christian Boenisch; Justin Hogue; Lindsay Berschauer; Mary
Starrett; Kit Johnston

Request to Use the Sequential Urban Growth Boundary Review Process

Exhibit A. Written Notice of Election to Use the Sequential UGB Review
Process_Signed.pdf; Exhibit B. Proposed Work Program.pdf; Res3917 pdf

If you could, please add the following to the March 7, 2024, agenda:

e Consideration to authorize the Planning Director to sign a written notice of election to use the “Sequential
UGB Review Process” found under ORS 197.626(3) and OAR 660-025-0185 for the City of Newberg.

Scot Siegel, Newberg Planning Director, has asked for the County to approve of the Newberg Sequential UGB Work
Plan for submittal to DLCD. This is the same process the Board reviewed and approved for the City of McMinnville
on December 21, 2023. Newberg staff has asked for this to be reviewed on March 7, 2024, and they will be
available to answer any questions. Attached are the documents supporting the request for the Board’s packet.

.

Let me know if you have an'y guestions.

Ken Friday

Planning Director
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